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SOLICITATION NUMBER: GsD136424
Addendum Number: 1

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as
(“Solicitation™) to reflect the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
| ] Modify bid opening date and time
[ ] Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[¢| Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[¢'| Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[ | Correction of error

[ | Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:

To provide answers fo all technical questions submitted in accordance with the provisions of the
original solicitation (gsd136424) and to provide a copy of the mandatory pre-bid attendee list.

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in
full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.

Revised 6/8/2012




ATTACHMENT A
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GS5D136424 Technical Questions, Answers and Clarifications

Clarification: Inthe RFQ it is stated that “The existing ballast shall be reused”. The Contractor shalt
redistribute the ballast evenly across the roof to ensure the weight of the ballast is distributed properly.

Q1. I'would like to know if it wili be possible to set a crane in front of the building in the area where
the roof is to be replaced.

Al. Prior arrangements can be made with the Agency to stage materials with a crane on the south east
side of the Capitol.

Q2. Also, is 7am-5am the only hours that can be worked? s access to the area possible on Saturday or
Sunday if needed to complete on time?

A2. As stated in the RFQ, work shall be generally performed inside the existing buiiding between normal
business hours of 7:00 am to 5:00 pm, Monday through Friday, except state recognized holidays.
Weekends may be permitted when pre-arranged with the Agency Project Manager.

Q3. During the pre-bid it was mentioned that this is to be an accelerated project. Do you have an
expected award date? If not can you give an idea of the time frame required to award an
accelerated project?

A3. The award date cannot be determined as there are various contributing factors that are not
controlied by the State.

Q4. In reference to the fifteen (15) year watertight warranty, after speaking with Firestone Building
Products and Carlisle Syntec Systems both companies have informed that they will not provide a
warranty for a patched area on the roof. How do we handle the warranty requirements?

Ad. As stated in the RFQ, a one year warranty on labor and materials or the manufacturer’s warranty,
whichever is greater, are required.

Q5. On the drawing SK1 the patch area is shown as 20’ X 85”. Please clarify where at the wall the 20’
area begins. Does it begin at the vertical wall flashing as shown in option A ar at the base of the
tant as shown in option B?

AS. The 20’ dimension begins at the vertical wall flashing, option A in the sketch.
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PRE-BID CONFERENCE
SIGN IN SHEET
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Request for Quotation Number: Date: 2 [ 7 / 1z,

PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY. THiS INFORMATION IS ESSENTIAL TO CONTACT THE ATTENDEES IN A TIMELY MANNER. FAILURE TO DO SO

MAY RESULT IN DELAYS IN YOUR COMPANY GETTING IMPORTANT BID iNFORMATION.

Firm Name: TRy SraTe  KooFmas, & S Firm Name: Slal i Haumg—
Firm Address: B By 123 Firm Address: Ve Oy o/ gj)
LR eSTese , wy  PELE 0 jmm o p—
28324
Represenative Attending: gy €. Liniviirer Represenative Attending: C 444 )

Phone Number:
Fax Number:
Email Address:

- 7858135

“E0v - 758 ~ 5275

blinvile@ tr, -sledeservicegom

Phone Number;
Fax Number:
Email Address:

Firm Name: L2 Er2, /?v"C‘ Firm Name:
Firm Address: FD. P 4 Firm Address:
CMEG PRI, CZ»Z-/ il
Represenative Attending: I ol Franse i Represenative Attending:
Phone Number: TUD . T T Phone Number:
Fax Number: T te 7 ETET Fax Number;

Email Address:

T/,Z?;h I A B Al e

Email Address:

Firm Name: VAR RooeE 1Mt Co. iwe, Firm Name:
Firm Address: 54D WAsninoton] AU, Firm Address:
_ﬁ- NI Ton, WYV 2570]
Represenative Attending: & Yousma-{ Represenative Attending:
Phone Number: od- 535 - Q7% o Phone Number:
Fax Numbet: Q750 Fax Number;

Email Address:  CHD PAR, G4 %TM“-, Co

Email Address:




PRE-BID CONFERENCE
SIGN IN SHEET
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Request for Quotation Number:

PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY. THIS INFORMATION IS ESSENTIAL TO CONTACT THE ATTENDEES IN A TIMELY MANNER. FAILURE TC DO SO
MAY RESULT IN DELAYS IN YOUR COMPANY GETTING IMPORTANT BID INFORMATION.

Firm Name: BOGES  ReoSiNé Firm Name:

Firm Address: 320 Lyt s Slreet Firm Address;

Hunmwerw, wy  25726-7455

Represenative Attending:  AJATUAN Hav4zd Represenative Attending:
Phone Number: Do H79- 1233 Phone Number:
Fax Number: Seef- H429- 284 Fax Number:

Email Address:

Nafhap @ borasrooling. com
ox 8

Email Address:

Firm Name: Vi a el d n Firm Name:
Firm Address: ' Firm Address:
C e
Represenative Attending: Represenative Attending:

Phone Number:
Fax Number:

Email Address:  Vito -l SR Lo

Phone Number:
Fax Number:
Email Address:

Firm Name:
Firm Address:

Represenative Attending:

Phone Number:
Fax Number:
Email Address:
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Firm Name:
Firm Address:

Represenative Attending:

Phone Number:
Fax Number:
Email Address:




WV License 8 WV005321

Estimator

o
Roofing and Sheet Metal Contractors
Fres Estimates v Specifications v Roof Engineering

116 Wood Street ¥ Martins Ferry, OH 43935
740-633-7320 ¥ Cell 740-310-9033 ¥ FAX 740-633-7322
Email: mark@ mansuetioroofing.com

M anwtto | Mark Speirs

Cell 304-521-7957

320 Wesl 15th Street Otffice 304-429-4233
P. 0. Box 7455 Fax 304-429-2811
Huntington, WV 257767455 Email nathan@boggarasfing.com

NATHAN HOWARD

BOGGS

ROOFING, INC.

FAIRFAX, INC.

Roofing and Sheet Metal
114 County Road 3
P.O. Box 400
Chesapeake, Ohio 45619

R. Doak Russell Telephone & Fax
Email; fatrfaxinc@aol.com 740-867-2727

Since 1923 BRIAN E. LINVILLE
Vice President
Since i} 1923

TRI-STATE Roofing & Sheet Metal Company

PO Box 1231, Charleston, WY 25324

7 Stone 5t., Rock Branch industrial Park, Poca, WV 25159

Office: 304-755-8135 cer: 304-415-2800 Fax: 304-755-5275

E-mait: blinville@tri-stateservice.com www.tri-stateservice.com
WV Contractor License #Wv000104




ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.; GSD136424

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ ] AddendumNo.1 [ 1 Addendum No. 6
[ 1 AddendumNo.2 - [ 1 Addendum No.7
{ ] Addendum No. 3 [ 1 Addendum No. 8
[ ] Addendum No. 4 - [ 1 Addendum No.9
[ ] Addendum No.5 { 1 Addendum No. 10

I understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. |
further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

Company

Authorized Signature

_ Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.
Revised 6/8/2012 :



